Dear Sundas,
Kindly investigate the matter and share a report for management review.

Thank you

Waseem Abbas

On Dec 27, 2022, at 3:14 PM, sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org wrote:

Dear Mr Waseem,
Greetings from CTC.
Have a good day!

The program team has reported the absenteeism of UCPO Mr. Hafeez Ullah -KPK-Wazir-S-
Wana-Doag It is suggested that CTC management will issue him an explanation letter to
acquire his stance and in case of an unsatisfactory response received, disciplinary action will be
taken against him.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Sundas Tariq

HR Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580

From: KHAN, Asmat Ullah <khanasm@who.int>

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 1:28 AM

To: Sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; Khan Usman <tcspwana@gmail.com>; KHAN, Sikandar Ali
<khansi@who.int>

Subject: Absent of Mr Muhammad Hafeez from Duties without permission on 23/12/2022

Dear Concerned,

Hope you all are doing well, During training at DHO office swtd lower, U.C level staff was found
present except Muhammed hafeez ucpo Doag, although his activities are pending, and various verbal
warnings were issued in past, but all the times failed to make himself punctual, requested concerned
forum to take strict action if failed to clear his position .

Thanks
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